From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

Cc:

Scott Tambisari Scott. Tambisari@parliament.govt.nz &
RE: MDCA General Meeting Monday 14th October

14 October 2024 at 1:19 PM
secretary @ourmapua.org
Hon Damien O'Connor Damien.O'Connor@parliament.govt.nz, bruce.struthers@gmail.com

Kia ora Bruce,
Trust all is well.

Thanks for the invitation to this and just to pass on apologies from Rachel as she is in
Wellington this evening.

Anything else let me know.

Tankiu tumas,
Scott

Scott Tambisari

(he/him)

MP Support Advisor (Community)
Office of Rachel Boyack

Ph: 03 539 0480

E: scott.tambisari@parliament.govt.nz

Rachel Boyack

MP for Nelson

Spokesperson for Animal Welfare, ACC, and
Arts, Culture and Heritage

03 539 0480
nelson@parliament.govt.nz
@ /RachelBoyackNelson

Authorised by Rachel Boyack MP, Parliament Buildings, Wellington

From: rachel.boyack@labour.org.nz <rachel.boyack@labour.org.nz> On Behalf Of
Bruce Struthers

Sent: Friday, 11 October 2024 10:21 AM

To: Hon Damien O'Connor <Damien.O'Connor@parliament.govt.nz>;
rachel.boyack@|abour.org.nz

Subject: Fwd: MDCA General Meeting Monday 14th October

Please feel free to pop in if you are in the neighbourhood!
Audience members have three minutes to speak in the public forum.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: MDCA <secretary@ourmapua.org>
Date: Fri, Oct 11, 2024 at 10:00 AM
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Subject: MDCA General Meeting Monday 14th October
To: <bruce.struthers@gmail.com>

MDCA Monthly Meeting
Monday 14th October, 7:00 pm, Mapua Hall

Kia ora Koutou

Welcome everyone to the information for the October MDCA General Meeting. It is another full agend:
— so lots to cover but we will be slick and efficient!

o The meeting will include a brief presentation from Jim Vause, on behalf
of the Mapua Wellbeing Trust. The Trust are undertaking, in conjunctior
with the Nelson Bays Primary Health Organisation, a need analysis on
four specific health services that are available for Mapua. Jim will tell us
a some more about what this will entail.

o The new MDCA constitution has been a work in progress for many
months and Paul will share a short overview. This will be followed by a
membership vote to approve the submission and adoption of the
updated constitution.

o This week the RMA Fast-track list was announced by the government.
This is of interest to our community. We will be a looking at the reply
from TDC staff re impact of RMA Fast-track process on Mapua
MasterPlan.

e Following the interesting presentation from Kathy King (NEM/Civil
Defence) at our last meeting, we hope to move forward with the creatiol
of a community preparedness sub-committee. This will be looked at
also.

Lots happening so we hope to see you there for this sharing of information and ideas!

Naku noa

Fiona Bibby-Smith
MDCA Secretary
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Meeting documentation

Mapua & Districts Community Association

Mapua Hall

72 Aranui Road, Mapua 7005

Contact email: info@ourmapua.org

Website including meeting documentation: www.ourmapua.org
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